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Mrs. Nancy York
Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corp.
221 Petroleum Center Bldg,

501 Airport Drive

Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Al Greer
Thompson #1, N-10-30N-11W

Dear Mrs. York:
While working some computer lists of wells which need to be plugged
! ran across a note from Norman Maxwell regarding a conversation

between you and him regarding the subject well,

This well is located at the east edge of Aztec. |t was connected to
the Southern Union Gas system in 1951 and was disconnected in 1960,

Enclosed are some of the reports in our well file.
The well should be plugged and abandoned.
Yours very truly,

IR

A. R. Kendkick-
Supervisor, District #3
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